UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

April 12, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE SAFETY
EVALUATION REPORT FOR THE LICENSE RENEWAL OF

PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1, 2,
AND 3

During the 582" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, April 7-9, 2011,
the Committee considered additional information regarding the Safety Evaluation Report (SER),
for the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station License Renewal Application. The staff
concluded that this additional information does not change the conclusion stated in the SER.
The Committee decided not to review this additional information and has no objection to the
staff’s proposal to issue the final SER for License Renewal of the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and 3.

Reference:

Memorandum to Cayetano Santos, “Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Review of the

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and 3, License Renewal Application — Safety
Evaluation Report,” 03/29/2011 (ML110810614)

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY B. Rini, RES
M. Muessle, OEDO D. Wrona, NRR
A. Frazier, OEDO L. Regner, NRR

N. Valentine, NRR
A. Snyder, NRO

CONTACT: C. Santos, ACRS
301-415-7270
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